## SALISBURY TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT Curriculum & Technology Committee Meeting via Zoom Monday, April 27, 2020

The Salisbury Township School District Curriculum & Technology Committee met on Monday, April 27, 2020 via Zoom.

Members Present:

Mr. Samuel DeFrank Mr. George Gatanis Mr. Joseph Gnall Mrs. Carol Klinger Mrs. Mary Ziegler Mrs. Audrey Frick Mrs. Courtney Gibbs Mr. David Hadinger Mrs. Sarah Nemitz

Administrators Present:

Mr. Zac Brem Dr. Grace Hartman Dr. Tracey Jacobi Mr. Michael Taylor Mrs. Lynn Fuini-Hetten Ms. Heather Morningstar Mrs. Kelly Pauling Dr. Randy Ziegenfuss

## Curriculum & Technology Committee Meeting

Call to Order	Mrs. Carol Klinger called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.
Approval of Minutes	The minutes from the February 24, 2020 Curriculum and Technology Committee meeting were approved as written.
WSE Building Presentation	Dr. Grace Hartman and WSE students shared leadership notebooks. She stated the LIM program has been in use for seven years now. The leadership notebook is one of the key components of the program. Tessa Kemmerer, Emily Lewis and Connor Simmons shared their notebooks. Dr. Hartman also shared with the board a folder of additional videos. Mrs. Fuini- Hetten thanked all of the students for sharing their videos.
Smart Futures	Ms. Heather Morningstar shared information about a software tool which will be used for career benchmarking tracking beginning in the 2020-21 school year. It is one of several platforms used to develop and track career portfolios for students. Some features of the student's portfolio is tracking student activities, skills, my careers, my clusters, programs/majors, schools/colleges, etc. The program helps students develop a pathway and have a better understanding of their strengths and needs. The program's primary use would be with guidance and LifeSmarts, but any student is able to upload documentation from any class.
TL2020 Update	<ul> <li>Mrs. Lynn Fuini-Hetten and building administrators provided an update on TL2020. Mrs. Kelly Pauling shared the Continuity of Education plan for Salisbury learners. The technology department is offering device drop off and pickup for repairs Tuesdays and Thursdays at the Administration Building from 11am-12:30pm. Science standards are under review.</li> <li>Mr. Zac Brem and Dr. Grace Hartman applied for a farm to school grant and received \$8812 in funds. Mr. Brem thanked Michelle Martucci for passing along information about the grant and school nurse Loretta Becker for completing the proposal. In addition to classroom instruction, there is also a Wild Twist Live</li> </ul>
	Tour. Dr. Tracey Jacobi shared the special education continuity of education plan that includes IEP meetings being conducted
	through Zoom, registered behavioral technician training, autism webinars, and CLIU21 trainings.

Old Business/New Business	None.
Citizens Comments	Patty McClain, 1019 Wellington Terrace, Allentown, PA 18103 Marci Stappung, 1800 Keystone Road, Allentown, PA 18103
Adjournment	Mrs. Carol Klinger adjourned the meeting 7:58 at p.m.
Next Meeting	Wednesday,, May 20, 2020 – via Zoom.